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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

8WLC-RBP---- (previously 2WL-RBP----) 

Nelson, Jim <JNelson@boartlongyear.com> Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 3:00 PM
To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>, Sharleen Hamm <sharleen@sharleenhamm.com>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

I’m the Division Manager for Boart Longyear and work under William Krasnozon.

 

Jim

 

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:52 PM 
To: Sharleen Hamm 
Cc: Nelson, Jim; Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: 8WLC-RBP---- (previously 2WL-RBP----)

 

*** Note: This e-mail originated outside of Boart Longyear ***

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Can you clarify  why the application lists Jim Nelson as the applicant, but has William Krasnozon's signature as regional
director. With the printed name underneath was Jim Nelson. What position does Mr. Nelson hold?

 

 

Sincerely,

 

mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca
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On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 9:46 AM, Sharleen Hamm <sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> wrote:

Hi Cynthia,

 

Thanks for the note. Correct-there is no planned industrial water use.

 

We plan to have up to 20 people on the camp, hence the 20 m3/day water use, with the estimate being based on 1
m3/day per person. Up to 20 m3/day waste will be deposited as a combination of greywater and sewage.  

 

People and materials will be moved between sites by predominantly helicopter. There may be some limited ATV use on
existing trails, and 2 pieces of heavy equipment will be moved overland along an existing trail. Fuel will be stored in
secondary containment at the camp, the airstrip and the barge landing area. Fuel will be stored in new, Arctic grade
instaberms.

 

Don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions about the application.

Sharleen

 

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: July 21, 2017 7:19 AM 
To: Sharleen Hamm <sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> 
Cc: JNelson@boartlongyear.com; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: 8WLC-RBP---- (previously 2WL-RBP----)

 

Good Morning,

 

I am writing to introduce myself as the Technical Advisor that has been assigned to your file. After a preliminary review of
your file it appears that your water use is purely for a domestic camp and not for water use directly related to drilling/mining
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activities. As such your application is being renamed as 8WLC-RBP---- (previously 2WL-RBP----). Our Licensing
department will work to move your file to the right section on our FTP site, once this is done we will notify you via email. (
The link to our ftp site is as follows: ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry).

 

Moreover, the specified water use amount of 20 m3/day appears to be large considering the fact that you have a small
camp. Can you explain further how many individuals will be using the camp. Apart from the 5m3/day sewage waste can
you explain in more detail what activities you expect will generate the 15 m3/day of grey water.

 

Lastly, after reviewing the project location map submitted with your application, it appears that there is a significant
distance between the 3 identified project component areas. Can you clarify what means of transportation your team expect
to utilize while on site, and what means will be taken in order to properly store any required fuel.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

http://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry

